

Leann Nguyen

From: Gustavo.Ruiz@sncorp.com
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 12:01 PM
To: Leann Nguyen
Subject: RE: FCC File# 0649-EX-ST-2006

Yes it is. Please dismiss both.

Thanks

Gustavo "Gus" Ruiz
RF Engineer



3034 Gold Canal Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Phone: 916-669-1967
Fax: 916-859-4775
Gustavo.Ruiz@sncorp.com

"Leann Nguyen" <Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov>

07/02/2007 08:59 AM

To <Gustavo.Ruiz@sncorp.com>

cc

Subject RE: FCC File# 0649-EX-ST-2006

Mr. Ruiz,

Thank you for let me know. The project for file 0651-EX-ST-2006 is the same situation also. Please let me know so I can dismiss both of them. Thanks.

Leann Nguyen
Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Email: Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov

From: Gustavo.Ruiz@sncorp.com [mailto:Gustavo.Ruiz@sncorp.com]
Sent: Monday, July 02, 2007 11:55 AM
To: Leann Nguyen

7/2/2007

Subject: Re: FCC File# 0649-EX-ST-2006

Leann,

The contract for this project has been cancelled. There will no longer be a need for this STA from the FCC.

Thanks

Gustavo "Gus" Ruiz
RF Engineer



3034 Gold Canal Drive
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670
Phone: 916-669-1967
Fax: 916-859-4775
Gustavo.Ruiz@sncorp.com

"Leann Nguyen" <Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov>

06/29/2007 10:52 AM

To <gustavo.ruiz@acmsystems.com>

cc

Subject FCC File# 0649-EX-ST-2006

NOTICE OF INCORRECT ADDRESS: This message was sent to your old internet email address. This address is no longer valid. This message was bounced back to the sender informing them that this is no longer a valid address. Please notify the sender of your new address.

Mr. Ruiz,
What is the bandwidth and out power that you will use for frequency bands 2502 - 2686 MHz?.

Regards,
Leann Nguyen

7/2/2007

Electronics Engineer
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Email: Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov